L.aurie Hodson

From: Melissa Boone [mboone@maronda.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 8.46 AM

To: Laurie Hodson

Cc: mboone, Kenneth Campbell, Yamil Ortiz

Subject: Re' Maronda Homes Permit Application Lot 27 Timberlands
Attachments: doc20131002073036.pdf

Importance: High

/ Attached please find pg 11...for subcontractor signatures for # 826 Framer Larry Dean Tour...FT and T

lorida # 1217
7 Signature found on pg 2 of Subcontractor sheets.
. The Water is City of Lake City
# 808
L8tephen Curry ..Fort King Street Masonry # 863 has been notified to renew /0. // > ﬁz/

L

% As for Taylor Painting....that is an error. They Do not exist. The Painting is under Maronda Homes Inc of
3
4

Aodora Padilla .. Te-Lario Concrete # 861 has been notified to renew - 2En€wes  /0- 4%
rent T. Gillette ... American Residential Products has been notified WC & Gen Liability has expired
Please let me know the permit fee amount asap....We have to order checks .

If you need anything else...just let me know ‘% (,nc(7 g’(f/ { Zj"f?l
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From "Laurie Hodson" <iaurle hodsan@columbmcauntvﬂa com>
To: "Melissa Boone" <mboone@maronda.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2013 4:35:40 PM

&fbubject: Emailing: scan0001

Melissa,

Here is a page giving the information the is needed on the permit application. Let us know if you have
any questions.

Have a great day,

Laurie

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

scan0001

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain
types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are
handled.
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Laurie Hodson

From: Laurne Hodson

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 10 33 AM

To: 'Melissa Boone'

Subject: RE Subcontractor Verification form Fast Track Bullders

Good Morning Melissa,

The permii costis $697.88 payable jo BCC or Board of County Commissioners. We still need a §gned sife playry
Jrom Environmental Health (septidf and those contractors vou notified. Then we will contact Wayne so we can
then 1ssue the permit

{Thanks,
Laune

From: Melissa Boone [mailto:mboone@maronda.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 1:04 PM

To: Laurie Hodson

Cc: mboone

Subject: Fwd: Subcontractor Verification form Fast Track Builders

Hello Laurie
Attached is from Larry Toor......He has another company Fast Track Builders
different license #

Please attach this to our permit Application for Lot 27 Timberlands
From: “’Larry Toorv"/<Iarrvtoor@qn;|éil.com> o A
To: "Yamil Ortiz" <ortizy@maronda.com>, "Melissa Boone" <mboone@maronda.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2013 12:11:50 PM

Subject: Fwd: Subcontractor Verification form

[ called Columbia county. They said all | needed to do was sign the subcontractor verification form.
Which | did and sent on August 20th.

Larry

Begin forwarded message:

From: Larry Toor <larrytoor@amail.com>
Date: August 20, 2013 10:19:14 PM EDT
To: Yamil Ortiz <orlizy@maronda.com>
Subject: Subcontractor Verification form




